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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: ' Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 10:51 AM

To: Kitty Teo Poh Guek

Cc: CHIONH Hock San Christopher; HO Vincent; matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg; Olivia Lau
(LKKAuto); KKLau; SUR

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SCF3899L Volkswagen Touran 1.4L TSI

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SCF 3899L is $33K-$34K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 9:58 AM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@lbs-auto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; frankie @fta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
admin@autoprobe.com.sg

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent
<vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SCF3899L Volkswagen Touran 1.4L TSI

Dear partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the market value for this case.
DOA:09/11/2018

Thanks



Vehfcle Owner Particu lars

Ownef ID Type:




11/27/2018 Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Free Car Valuation
Unsure of how much your car is worth?
Let us tell you how much is the value - no charges & no abligations!
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37 vehicles | Volkswagen Touran Advanced Search )
Price Depreciation Rug Da Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Volkswagen Touran Any Any 2011 Any Any Any Al
Volkswagen Touran 1.4A TSI $35,800 $8,060 /yr 29-Dec-2011 1,390 cc 115,890 km MPV Available
Den't Miss! Only 5K Drive Away! Spacious And Economical 7 Seater MPV, Low Depreciation! Excellent Condition. Accident Free! Flexible Up To 90%
Loan And Trade In Available, Must View!
RN Tags: 2011 Volkswagen Touran, 2011 volkswagen touran, Volkswagen Touran, volkswagen touran,
Pasted::26:Nov-2018 Volkswagen, Touran, touran, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Touran 1.4A TSI $30,000 $8,050 fyr 09-Jun-2011 1,390 cc - MPV Available
Posted: D4-Nov-onig 1200 2011 Volkswagen Touran, 2011 volkswagen touran, Volkswagen Touran, valkswagen touran,
Valkswagen, Touran, touran, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Touran 1,4A TSI $27,800 £8,520 /yr 27-Jan-2011 1,390 cc 120,000 km MPV Available
Extended Warranty Available! Immaculately Maintained By Previous Owner! Low Cash Up Front And Flexible Loan Schemes Available! View To Beliave
Condition! Buy From Trustworthy Dealer And We Will Workou..,
Car Times Automobile Pte Ltd
e Tags: 2011 Volkawagen Touran, 2011 veikswagen touran, Volkswacen Touran, volkswagen touran,
Fostedsd-Nod 2018 Volkswagen, Touran, touran, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Touran 1.4A TSI 531,800 $8,780 /yr 07-Jun-2011 1,390 cc - MPV Available

A 1.4L Powerful And Responsive MPV In Our Lot Now! Well Maintained Interior And Exterior By Previous Owner, An All Rounder Car That's Fits All
Family Outings And Shoppers With It's Knockdown Seats Spa...

Tags: 2011 Volkswagen Touran, 2011 volkswagen touran, Volkswagen Touran, volkswagen touran,
Volkswagen, Touran, touran, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 24-Nov-2018
Side Skirt (With Bootlip, Rear Diffuser And Front Skirt)
Set of 2pcs of side skirt, bootlip spoiler,rear diffuser and front skirt. Inclusive of paint and installation.

More info about this product

Volkswagen Touran Sport 1.4A N N.A 08-Dec-2011 1,390 cc - MPV
TSI

On Your Side. No Gimmicks, Visit Or Call Us To Know More On Th...

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd

Tags: 2011 Volkswagen Touran, 2011 volkswagen touran, Valkswagen Touran, volkswagen touran,

Rosted QR NEV-2018 Volkswagen, Touran, touran, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Touran 1.4A 751 $33,800 $7,680 /yr 18-Nov-2011 1,390 cc 126,000 km MPV

Flexible Loan Approval! We Are sgCarMart Premium Dealer! Vie...

88 Motor Trading
Tags: 2011 Volkswagen Touran, 2011 volkswagen touran, Volkswagen Touran, valkswagen touran,

ed: 23- J=2|
Rosted: 23-Nov-2018 Volkswagen, Touran, touran, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Touran 1.4A TSI $33,500 $9,110 fyr 12-Jul-2011 1,390 cc 105,463 km MPV

1 Mwnar, Superb Condition! View To Appreciate! Comes With Free 6 Months MBM Warranty And 1 Free Servicing. Minimum Down Payment And
€ Loan Packages Avallable! Low Bank [nterest Rates! Call Us...

wsted: 22-Nov-2018  Tags: 2011 Volkswaagen Touran, 2011 volkswaagen touran, Volkswagen Touran, volkswagen touran,

https:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php? MMO=Touran&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2011&MOD=Volkswagen

SoLD

90% Loan And Promo Interest 1,98%. Deal Comes With 1 Year Comprehensive Shield Programme. Buy Our Car With Peace Of Mind, No Repairs Cost

Available

$0 Down Payment Available! S Pass, EP Or LTV Pass Welcome To Loan! In-House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Balloon Scheme Available! Easy And

Available
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